
RECEIVED 
From: Brian Maryott 

By OGC/CELA at 3:51 pm, Aug 25, 2022 

To: CELA 

Cc: Megan FR House 

Subject: Re: MUR 8046 FEC Complaint Notification (Brian Maryott) 

Date: Thursday, August 25, 2022 3:39:28 PM 

Attachments: image001.png 
MUR 8046 FEC Complaint Notification (Brian Maryott).pdf 

Hello Trace, 

Thank you for your inqui1y. 

We have been reviewing the allegations from this complainant. Our initial sense is that a 
handful of their allegations may have some merit - paiiicularly as it regards some petty cash 
repo1iing that may have been overlooked at the time. We are working to resolve the exact 
figures and we will move quickly to file amended quaiierly repo1is as needed. It is our 
intention to complete this work no later than September 15th., and quite possibly much sooner. 

I do want to let you know that we are certain that the vast majority of their allegations and 
insinuations are not problematic. Most of these individual transactions ai·e not at all related to 
the campaign. In the interest ofbeing thorough however, we will detail them and the 
background for your office. We will submit that in our summa1y to you at the same time we 
file our amended reports. 

Trace on behalf of our campaign team, let me say that I am sony to have to be of trouble to 
you. We will work quickly to resolve all, and please let me know as soon as possible if you 
have any concerns about our proposed next steps and the suggested timeframe. 

All my best, 

Brian 

Brian L. Maryott CFP ® 
Candidate for Congress, District 49 
Orange and San Diego Counties 
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